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March 1, 2019 
 
 

VIA HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 

Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI  02888 
 
RE:  Docket 4915 - Proposed FY 2020 Electric Infrastructure, Safety, and Reliability Plan  
         Response to PUC Data Requests – Set 3 
        
Dear Ms. Massaro: 
 

On behalf of National Grid,1 I have enclosed ten (10) copies of the Company’s response to 
data request PUC 3-1 in the above-referenced docket, which was the only request in this set. 

  
 Thank you for your attention to this transmittal. If you have any questions, please contact 
me at 401-784-7288. 
 
        Very truly yours, 

              

 
        Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Docket 4915 Service List 

John Bell, Division 
 Greg Booth, Division 

Leo Wold, Esq. 
Christy Hetherington, Esq. 

 Al Contente, Division 

                                                 
1 The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid (National Grid or the Company). 

Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 
Senior Counsel 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

RIPUC Docket No. 4915 
In Re: Electric Infrastructure, Safety, and Reliability Plan FY2020 

Responses to the Commission’s Third Set of Data Requests 
Issued on February 14, 2019 

   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Kathy Castro 

PUC 3-1 
 

Request: 
 
Is any interconnection work for any generator, including the wind farm proposed in Docket 
4929, going to impact any work or projects proposed or included in this plan?  If so, please 
describe all impacted work or projects, and detail how the company intends to address those 
impacts, including whether it intends to defer any work or projects.   
 
Response: 
 
No, there is no interconnection work for any generator, including the wind farm proposed in 
Docket No. 4929, that will impact any work or projects proposed or included in the FY2020 
Electric Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability (ISR) Plan.  
 
The wind farm is being studied in accordance with the Independent System Operator New 
England (ISO NE) tariff and procedures. Applicable network upgrades, distribution upgrades, 
and interconnection facilities are identified as part of the ISO NE study process. In accordance 
with the ISO NE tariff, the costs of any upgrades or interconnection facilities are borne directly 
by the generator.  
 
Through normal practice and processes, such as the Non-Wires Alternative analysis or 
Distributed Generation (DG) System Impact Studies, the Company reviews whether any 
interconnection work on behalf of a generator will impact potential work or projects proposed to 
be included in the ISR Plan. If interconnection work results in the deferral of ISR projects the 
Company will not include them in the ISR Plan. Conversely, if there is work or projects in the 
ISR Plan that is required to be completed prior to the interconnection of any generator, the 
Company would provide the option to the generator to either delay interconnection until the 
work is complete (and not charge the generator for this work), or provide them with an option to 
pay an accelerated cost to complete the project ahead of the planned schedule in accordance with 
Section 5.4 of the Standards for Connecting Distribution Generation, RIPUC 2180. 



Certificate of Service 
 
I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and any materials accompanying this certificate was 
electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below.   
 
The paper copies of this filing are being hand delivered to the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
and to the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers. 
 

 

___________________________________   March 1, 2019  
Joanne M. Scanlon      Date                                 
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